
deana.ng@sce.com 

9/10/2010 2:13:35 PM
Weissmann, Henry (Henry.Weissmann@mto.com)
Parrillo, Jordan (jordan.parrillo@cpuc.ca.gov); Brian.Prusnek@sce.com 
(Brian.Prusnek@sce.com); karyn.gansecki@sce.com (karyn.gansecki@sce.com); 
j.eric.isken@sce.com (j.eric.isken@sce.com); Stock, William 
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=WCS3); Thorp, Michael R. 
(MThorp@semprautilities.com)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Bcc:

Subject: RE: LAW-#1752617-vl-Joint_Ex_Parte_Notice_(Ryan).DOC
Thanks. I have confirmed on the website
that Ryan's advisor is Jason, not Jonathan. Thanks.

Deana Michelle Ng

Senior Attorney

Law Department

Southern California Edison

2244 Walnut Grove Ave.

Rosemead, CA 91770

Tel.: (626) 302-1936/PAX 21936

Fax: (626) 302-1935/PAX 21935

deana.ng@sce.com

From:
"Weissmann, Henry" 
<Henry.Weissmann@mto.com>
To:
<Deana.Ng@sce.com>,

"Thorp, Michael R." <MThorp@semprautilities.com>, "Parrillo,
Jordan" <jordan.parrillo@cpuc.ca.gov>, "Stock, William"
<WCS3@PGE.COM>, <Brian.Prusnek@sce.com>, <Karyn.Gansecki@sce.com>
Cc:
<J.Eric.lsken@sce.com>
Date:
09/10/2010 02:10 PM
Subject:

RE: LAW-#1752617-v1-Joint_Ex_Parte_Notice_(Ryan).DOC

It lasted 30 minutes. Also,
I believe Reiger's first name is Jason, not Jonathan.
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From: Deana.Ng@sce.com rmailto:Deana.NQ@sce.com1

Sent: Friday, September 10, 2010 2:06 PM

To: Thorp, Michael R.; Parrillo, Jordan; Stock, William; Brian.Prusnek@sce.com; 
Karyn.Gansecki@sce.com

Cc: J.Eric.Isken@sce.com; Weissmann, Henry

Subject: LAW-#1752617-vl-Joint_Ex_Parte_Notice_(Ryan).DOC

The draft provided by Bill did not say
how long the meeting lasted. I am assuming it lasted one hour. Please 
quickly review this final version for accuracy. I need to send it 
to our administrative folks by 2:30 for processing. Thanks.

Deana Michelle Ng

Senior Attorney

Law Department

Southern California Edison

2244 Walnut Grove Ave.

Rosemead, CA 91770

Tel.: (626) 302-1936/PAX 21936

Fax: (626) 302-1935/PAX 21935

deana.ng@sce.com
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